ASAFO & CO.



Emmanuel Avramesco

Position Partner

Office Paris

Languages English, French

Tel +33 1 79 35 64 64

E eavramesco@asafoandco.com

Sectors Energy & Power, Infrastructure, Transportation & Logistics **Practices** Dispute Resolution & International Arbitration, M&A, Private Equity & Funds

Presentation

Emmanuel focuses on complex litigation and dispute resolution, especially conflicts related to shareholders' disputes, post-acquisition litigation, restructuring related matters and managers' liability. He has more than 10 years' experience advising listed and non-listed French and foreign companies and their management on their corporate crisis.

His skill further extends to criminal law litigation and white-collar crime, where he assists and represents clients in the course of judicial investigations and before French courts. In addition to his practice, Emmanuel assists clients in the framework of arbitral proceedings and arbitration-related matters such as annulment proceedings.

Selected Experience:

- Advising **BeReal**, a leading social media, in its dispute before French courts against a former shareholder.
- Advising **Sapled limited**, a Mauritian based investment vehicle, in a post M&A dispute before French courts in relation with the sale of Sapled, an Ivoirian company.
- Advising **Europmarkets** in its dispute before an arbitral tribunal constituted under the aegis of the Fosfa against a debtor in relation with the sale of Soya bean oil.
- Advising **Gécamines** in ICC emergency arbitrations and international arbitral or judicial proceedings on the merits against JV partners.
- Advising **AFIG Funds**, an American investment fund investing in Africa, in enforcement measures against its contractor following non-performance of its repayment obligation on a bilateral loan.
- Advising Attijariwafa Bank Europe with the disciplinary proceeding filed by the ACPR, the French banking regulator.
- Advising the Republic of Guinea before French courts to challenge, on the ground of State immunities, many enforcement measures taken by alleged creditors.

Prévious Experience

Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe (Europe) LLP

Asafo & Co.

Complex Litigation & Dispute Resolution | Associate, Of Counsel | 2014 - 2019

Reinhart Marville Torre

Litigation & Arbitration | Associate | 2009 - 2014

Baker & McKenzie

Litigation & Arbitration | Associate | 2008 - 2009

Education

Université Paris X - Nanterre

DEA in International & European Business Litigation | 2006

Université Paris 2 - Panthéon-Assas

Diplôme de l'Institut des Hautes Etudes Internationales | 2005

Université Paris 2 - Panthéon-Assas

Maîtrise in Private International Law | 2005

Université Paris 2 - Panthéon-Assas

Maîtrise in Political Sciences | 2004

Admissions

Paris Bar Association